

RE: Couple Bits

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: Scott Reid <sreid@feschuk-reid.com>
Date: Thu, 16 Feb 2017 12:47:18 -0500
Attachments: Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Feb15 FINAL.PDF (1.31 MB)

Good Afternoon:

Enclosing here the full Cabinet submission that went to this past Wednesday's discussion.

Re: H1 – to be honest, I've been keeping them in the loop a fair bit, so might just be easier (and virtue of your absence) for me to take them through it again and get them working on their stories for "sustaining narrative" and helping deliver the message to customers. Their side has been thinking up some good ideas, so will be a good chance tomorrow to brainstorm as well.

Re: Statement – I did a cut of edits and left them with Dan. Will make sure that you get a roll-up of our Energy edits before the weekend.

Dan's successor is James Berry, who is about to do his second tour of duty with me, was in a more junior communications role with Chiarelli and I at Transport during McGuinty-3 days. Good guy, but learning curve on electricity is such that I'm going to just spend more time on it, personally, as we get this particular project across the finish line.

Chat soon & have a great family day!

Atel/

From: Scott Reid [mailto:sreid@feschuk-reid.com]
Sent: February-16-17 12:26 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Couple Bits

Hi there. I was wondering a couple things

1. Is there a deep dive deck that can be shared with me so that I can get my head around all the technical issues particularly with OPG/smoothing etc
2. Tomorrow am - I can't attend the meeting, although I'd love to. I'm leaving with two youngest at 830am for Mtl for family day weekend. Is there anything I can do to be helpful with them? I've told mayo that between you and me their interests are pretty well protected.
3. Any feedback on the statement? I'm going to recut (although I'd like the content to help me with that)

Who's replacing Dan?

SR

Sent from my BlackBerry - the most secure mobile device - via the TELUS Network